Abdul Rehman

From: Vaibhav <service@climatrol.in>

Sent: 18 September 2024 13:55

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Amit Tiwari

Subject: RE: Thane Vivianna Mall - Cold Room requirement
Attachments: TFS - Copper Chimney Outlet at Viviana Mall Thane..xlsx
Dear Sir

Pls find attach here with Offer as per trail email.

Regards
Vaibhav

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:46 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>
Subject: RE: Thane Vivianna Mall - Cold Room requirement

Dear partners,

Please find below corrected details.

Walk In Chiller - 4225x1550x1300 (4225x1550x2100 | Bluestar/Renac| (1

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 18 September 2024 13:03

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>
Subject: Thane Vivianna Mall - Cold Room requirement

Dear Partners,



We are coming up with Copper Chimney outlet at Viviana Mall Thane.

Request you to kindly share the quote for below.

Walk In Chiller - 4225x1550x1300 [4225x1550x1300 | Bluestar/Renac

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



